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Gainesville Police Department

Inter-Office Communication

To: Chief Norman Botsford Date: 11-16-05
From: Captain Ray Weaver
Subject: ROAM Tow Rates

At your request, | had a member of my staff research the ROAM tow rates for various
cities and counties in the State of Florida. The following are the results of that survey:

Alachua County — Does not have a rate...must refer to City of Gainesville
Brevard County - $102

Broward County - $78

Clay County — and City of Orange Park were contacted both indicated no agreement
Collier County — Could not reach

Duval County — $94.02 Duval County SO handles for the City of Jacksonville
Hillsborough County - $75

Lee County- $75

Manatee County — Could not reach

Martin County — No information available

Nassau County — Could not reach

Orange County - $100, City of Orlando

Palm Bay-Not a county...could get no further information

Palm Beach County — No information

Seminole County — Could not reach

FHP Tow Rate- Could not get the information

Additional Sources:

City of Tampa: Contact Person: Marlene Regall 813-274-5545

City of Miami: Contact Davis Leahy 305-375-1250 stated $101.00 yet printed
information indicates $65

City of Daytona: Contact Person: Officer Maze (PD) 386-671-8171 left message
St Johns County: $100



